

FW: CPP Video.

From: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 May 2017 12:13:41 -0400
Attachments: Canada Pension Plan Reform Script #5 sf edits.docx (95.46 kB); Canada Pension Plan Reform Script #5 sf edits CLEAN.docx (94.63 kB)

Attached is the script for the CPP video shoot (original draft and draft with Communications' edits). The shoot is scheduled to take place on Monday, June 5th. Communications has identified the sections they believe would work well for you and the sections they believe would work well for Andrew. Please review and let us know if you have any changes/revisions to your piece.

Thank you,

Pina Bosco
Executive Advisor (Acting)
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
416-325-7641

From: Fallowfield, Shane (CAB)
Sent: May-30-17 3:31 PM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Cc: Karaplis, Joanna (CAB); Evans, Kirsten (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: CPP Video.

Good afternoon, Pina. I hope your day is going well.

We have received the draft script from AON for the CPP Video.

I have attached the original draft we received, as well as the draft with our edits.

We have identified the sections that we believe would work for Andrew Bevan and for the SOC, and we have made some edits to the SOC's portion of the script.

Would you mind sharing with Andrew Bevan's Office?

And please let me know if the SOC has any questions, changes or revisions.

Shane Fallowfield
Senior Writer/Planner, Communications Services
Cabinet Office
Whitney Block
99 Wellesley St. W., Rm. 4620, Toronto, ON M7A 1A1
416-212-7142
Shane.fallowfield@ontario.ca

From: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Sent: May-30-17 2:04 PM
To: Fallowfield, Shane (CAB)

Cc: Karaplis, Joanna (CAB); Evans, Kirsten (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: CPP Video.

Hi Shane,

That is fine. Any information that needs to be passed along, just let me know and I will work with Emily.

Thank you,

Pina Bosco
Executive Advisor (Acting)
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
416-325-7641

From: Fallowfield, Shane (CAB)
Sent: May-30-17 12:12 PM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Cc: Karaplis, Joanna (CAB); Evans, Kirsten (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: CPP Video.

Good afternoon, Pina.

I discussed how we can best coordinate with Emily in Andrew Bevan's office with my colleagues in Cabinet Office Communications.

We thought it might be better if you coordinate with Emily in Andrew Bevan's office, since you already have a connection.

We will make adjustments to the script and share with you shortly.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Shane Fallowfield
Senior Writer/Planner, Communications Services
Cabinet Office
Whitney Block
99 Wellesley St. W., Rm. 4620, Toronto, ON M7A 1A1
416-212-7142
Shane.fallowfield@ontario.ca

From: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Sent: May-30-17 8:38 AM
To: Fallowfield, Shane (CAB)
Subject: RE: CPP Video.

Hi Shane,

When you have a moment, can you pls. call me so we can have a quick chat about this video.

Thank you,

Pina Bosco

Executive Advisor (Acting)
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
416-325-7641

From: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Sent: May-26-17 2:59 PM
To: 'rosa.damonte@aonhewitt.com'
Cc: Fallowfield, Shane (CAB); Karaplis, Joanna (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Matela, Angelo (CAB)
Subject: FW: CPP Video.

Thank you Rosa,

I have cc'd Shane and Joanna from our Communications team who will be in touch regarding logistics of the video shoot. Shane, fyi, we are trying to coordinate the video shoot for both Andrew Bevan and the SoC if at all possible. I have spoken with Emily Marangoni from PO and we have a tent hold on June 5th for the video.

Script that Rosa forwarded is attached.

Thank you,

Pina Bosco
Executive Advisor (Acting)
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
416-325-7641

From: Rosa Damonte [<mailto:rosa.damonte@aonhewitt.com>]
Sent: May-26-17 2:18 PM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: RE: CPP Video.

Pina, as promised, please find attached a slightly updated version of the script that Allan shared with Steve and Andrew.

I look forward to connecting with the communications team as well as with Angelo.

I have placed a hold in my calendar for June 5th from 11 to 2 p.m. I will also arrange a camera crew with teleprompter.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Kindest Regards,

Rosa

From: Allan Shapira <allan.shapira@aonhewitt.com>
Date: May 26, 2017 at 10:47:07 AM EDT
To: Rosa Damonte <rosa.damonte@aonhewitt.com>
Subject: Fwd: CPP Video.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <Emily.Marangoni@ontario.ca>
Date: May 26, 2017 at 10:44:39 AM EDT
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>, "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca>, Allan Shapira <allan.shapira@aonhewitt.com>
Cc: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <Pina.Bosco2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: CPP Video.

Hi Allan,

Why don't you have Rosa reach out to Pina and I and we can work out the details.

Thank you,

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: May-26-17 10:34 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Allan Shapira
Cc: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: Re: CPP Video.

Me too.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca>
Sent: May 26, 2017 9:36 AM
To: Allan Shapira <allan.shapira@aonhewitt.com>; "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: CPP Video.
Cc: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <Emily.Marangoni@ontario.ca>

Hi Allan, I'm happy to help on this. Adding Emily to help arrange a time etc.
AB

Andrew Bevan
Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Office of the Premier
Tel. 416 325-2228
Andrew.bevan@ontario.ca

From: Allan Shapira [<mailto:allan.shapira@aonhewitt.com>]
Sent: May-25-17 10:16 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: CPP Video.

Hi Andrew/Steve. Hope all is well. Hard to believe it has been a year since we were feverishly working on the enhancements to the CPP.

I am following up on the discussion that Ed had with you about your participation in a video that we are producing at Aon on the impact of the CPP changes. In addition to the many things he does, I guess you could say Ed is also acting as my talent agent.

By way of background, our global CEO, Greg Case, has been very focused on the level of impact we can have as a firm not only for our clients and our shareholders but on the big societal challenges we face. The societal aspect is not just about how we as an organization give back to the communities we work in around the world but how what we do as a firm helps to address some of these big challenges. In that vein, the work we did on CPP has attracted Greg's attention and he wants to use this as an example of the impact we can have. Aon is launching a social impact website that will showcase leaders from around the world that have made a difference and to that end, the website will include a video around the CPP enhancements.

As part of this video we would like some external validations, not of our work, but of the meaning of this change. Attached is the script we have developed for the video. We have comments slotted in for either or both of you. And you are welcome of course to change the script or add to the script we have drafted for you. As you can see, we have focused on the critical role Ontario played in the process.

CARP will be participating in the video and we are hopeful that we will have John Manley participating as well.

We would send a film crew to your offices. We can get anything you are saying on a teleprompter. Hopefully there might be some time next week to do this. It will be short and relatively painless.

I can have Rosa Damonte, our Senior Director of Corporate Communications, connect with whomever you designate at your end to coordinate this.

Thanks so much for participating in this.

Allan

Allan H. Shapira, FSA, FCIA | Managing Director
Aon Hewitt Canada
225 King Street West | Suite 1600 | Toronto, ON M5V 3M2
t 416.227.5800 | m 416.704.0225 | f 416.227.5750_
allan.shapira@aonhewitt.com | aonhewitt.com

This communication (and any attachments) is directed in confidence to the addressee(s) listed above, and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or used. The contents of this communication may also be subject to privilege, and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete this communication (and any attachments) without making a copy. Thank you.

La présente communication (et tout fichier rattaché) s'adresse uniquement au(x) destinataire(s) précité(s) et ne peut être autrement distribuée, copiée ou utilisée. Le contenu de cette communication peut être assujéti au privilège. Tout droit à ce privilège est expressément revendiqué et nullement abandonné. Si vous avez reçu cette communication par erreur, veuillez nous en avvertir immédiatement en répondant à ce courriel ou en nous appelant. Veuillez également effacer cette communication (et tout fichier rattaché) sans en conserver une copie. Merci.

This communication (and any attachments) is directed in confidence to the addressee(s) listed above, and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or used. The contents of this communication may also be subject to privilege, and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete this communication (and any attachments) without making a copy. Thank you.

La présente communication (et tout fichier rattaché) s'adresse uniquement au(x) destinataire(s) précité(s) et ne peut être autrement distribuée, copiée ou utilisée. Le contenu de cette communication peut être assujéti au privilège. Tout droit à ce privilège est expressément revendiqué et nullement abandonné. Si vous avez reçu cette communication par erreur, veuillez nous en avvertir immédiatement en répondant à ce courriel ou en nous appelant. Veuillez également effacer cette communication (et tout fichier rattaché) sans en conserver une copie. Merci.

This communication (and any attachments) is directed in confidence to the addressee(s) listed above, and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or used. The contents of this communication may also be subject to privilege, and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone and delete this communication (and any attachments) without making a copy. Thank you.

La présente communication (et tout fichier rattaché) s'adresse uniquement au(x) destinataire(s) précité(s) et ne peut être autrement distribuée, copiée ou utilisée. Le contenu de cette communication peut être assujéti au privilège. Tout droit à ce privilège est expressément revendiqué et nullement abandonné. Si vous avez reçu cette communication par erreur, veuillez nous en avvertir immédiatement en répondant à ce courriel ou en nous appelant. Veuillez également effacer cette communication (et tout fichier rattaché) sans en conserver une copie. Merci.